From: Maharjan, Sabina

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Pennamon, Shanieka

Cc: Mamun, Abdullah; Inoue, Kosuke (3 |- S

Subject: Proof of payment-Harimatec Inc -Docket no. TSCA-04-2024-6005 (b)
Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:50:46 PM

Attachments: Docket no. TSCA-04-2024-6005(b).pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello,
Please see the attached herewith proof of payment in regards to Docket no. TSCA-04-2024-6005 (b).

Regards,

Sabina Maharjan

Harimatec Inc.

1965 Evergreen Blvd, Ste 400
Duluth, GA 30096

Tel  :678-325-2926

Email :smaharjan@harimatec.com
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E-Moneyger Report Date: 08/07/2024
HARIMATEC INC Report Time: 10:02:50 AM

Batch Summary Report by ID Number

Company Name: HARIMATEC INC Effective Date: 08/07/2024

ACH ID: 1161844070 Batch Sequence: 1

Application Name: Vendor Payments Database Name: Weekly Payment
Batch Status: Submitted

Last Status Date and Time: 08/06/2024 20:15

Acct

Name 1D Amount D/C BankID Account # Type Trace #
US TREASURY REX 2-USEPA $69,300.00 C 051036706 310006 C 0001721
Addenda: 705NTE*DOCKET NO. TSCA-04-204-6005(B)\ 00010001721
OFFSTHARIMATEC  ATCH OFFSET $69,30000 D CENNED  GEEED070 c 0001722
Total Amount in Batch Total Count in Batch
Debits $69,300.00 1
Credits $69,300.00 1
Prenotes $0.00 0
Grand Total Amount Grand Total Count
Debits $69,300.00 1
Credits $69,300.00 1

Prenotes $0.00 0






